## In The Matter Of:

EVANSTON NORTHWESTERN HEALTHCARE CORPORATION AND ENH MEDICAL GROUP, INC.

> Trial Volume 24 March 28, 2005 Public Record

For The Record, Inc. Court Reporting and Litigation Support 10760 Demarr Road White Plains, MD USA 20695 (301) 870-8025 FAX: (301) 870-8333

> Original File 50328PUB.ASC, 300 Pages Min-U-Script® File ID: 3240561908

Word Index included with this Min-U-Script®

Exhibit 2

## EVANSTON NORTHWESTERN HEALTHCARE CORPORATION Public Record AND ENH MEDICAL GROUP, INC.

_		Page 5111	Page 511
(1) APPEARANCES:			PROCEEDINGS
••	HALF OF THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION:		[2] ·
(3), TH	IOMAS H. BROCK, Attorney		JUDGE MCGUIRE: Counsel, good morning. I hope
[4] C⊦	JUL PAK, Attomey		<sup>[4]</sup> everyone had a good Easter weekend.
(S) PH	IILIP M. EISENSTAT, Attorney		[5] Before we get started today, are there any
[6] JO	HN MARTIN, Altorney		[6] housekeeping items that we need to take up?
(7) ST	EVE VIEUX, Attorney		If not, I did want to speak to the issue that I
-	UL NOLAN, Attorney		18) had held in abeyance last week regarding ENH's motion to
•	NEE S. HENNING, Attorney		exclude certain testimony in this proceeding from
•	DLDIE VERONICA WALKER, Attorney		[10] Dr. Baker, and you know, I reviewed the parties' briefs
•	JTHONY SAUNDERS, Attorney		(11) that they filed, and it appears that complaint counsel
•	deral Trade Commission		121 is seeking to include these statements, which I think
•	0 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.		(13) we've already had at trial, and under both Rule
-	ashington, D.C. 20580		[14] 801(D)(2)(d) involving the agency question and also for
5] (20	02) 326-2813		(15) impeachment purposes.
6] tbr	rock@ftc.gov		[16] Now, it is not clear to me, because both sides
7]			[17] cited case law on the point, as to whether an expert can
8] ON BEI	HALF OF THE RESPONDENTS:		[18] be deemed to be an agent for purposes of 801(D)(2)(d),
9] DL	JANE M. KELLEY, Attorney		(19) but it would appear that such prior statements could be
oj Wi	inston & Strawn LLP		[20] offered for purposes of impeachment. So, on that basis,
-	West Wacker Drive		[21] I will entertain that evidence into the record.
2) Cł	nicago, Illinois 60601-9703		[22] On the other hand, to ensure that there's no
3 <b>(</b> 3	12) 558-5600		1231 harm to ENH on this issue, I will give them an
4] dk	celley @ winston.com		[24] opportunity as well to offer, for impeachment purposes
5]	and		125] only, any prior statements by any expert of complaint
	•	Page 5112	Page 511
1] APPEA	RANCES (cont.):		(1) counsel that they would also offer.
2]			[2] Now, I think at this juncture it's probably best
3j MI	ICHAEL L. SIBARIUM, Attorney		3 if the parties confer on this question and then offer
4] Cł	HARLES B. KLEIN, Attorney		[4] the Court those statements that they would otherwise
	inston & Strawn LLP		
6] 14			[5] have included in this record, and if it's still a
	100 L Street, N.W.		<ul> <li>(5) have included in this record, and if it's still a</li> <li>(6) problem at that point, then I will take this up again.</li> </ul>
	100 L Street, N.W. ashington, D.C. 20005-3502		
7] W		:	(6) problem at that point, then I will take this up again.
7] W 8] (2	ashington, D.C. 20005-3502		<ul> <li>(6) problem at that point, then I will take this up again.</li> <li>(7) Are we clear on this issue at this juncture?</li> </ul>
7] W 8] (2 9] M	ashington, D.C. 20005-3502 02) 371-5700		<ul> <li>(6) problem at that point, then I will take this up again.</li> <li>(7) Are we clear on this issue at this juncture?</li> <li>(8) MR. BROCK: Your Honor, I'd like to make sure I</li> </ul>
7] VV 8] (2 9] M 9]	ashington, D.C. 20005-3502 02) 371-5700		<ul> <li>(6) problem at that point, then I will take this up again.</li> <li>(7) Are we clear on this issue at this juncture?</li> <li>(8) MR. BROCK: Your Honor, I'd like to make sure I</li> <li>(9) understand the Court's ruling on this matter. We did</li> </ul>
7) W B] (2 9) m 0] 1]	ashington, D.C. 20005-3502 02) 371-5700		<ul> <li>(6) problem at that point, then I will take this up again.</li> <li>(7) Are we clear on this issue at this juncture?</li> <li>(8) MR. BROCK: Your Honor, I'd like to make sure I</li> <li>(9) understand the Court's ruling on this matter. We did</li> <li>(10) present the cases that said that the statements in the</li> </ul>
7) W B] (2 9] m 9] m 1] 1] 2] ALSO [	ashington, D.C. 20005-3502 02) 371-5700 sibarium@winston.com		<ul> <li>(6) problem at that point, then I will take this up again.</li> <li>(7) Are we clear on this issue at this juncture?</li> <li>(8) MR. BROCK: Your Honor, I'd like to make sure I</li> <li>(9) understand the Court's ruling on this matter. We did</li> <li>(10) present the cases that said that the statements in the</li> <li>(11) reports could be admitted for the purposes of the truth</li> </ul>
7) W 8) (2) 9) m 9) m 1] 2] ALSO ( 3) Erin M	ashington, D.C. 20005-3502 02) 371-5700 sbarium@winston.com		<ul> <li>(6) problem at that point, then I will take this up again.</li> <li>(7) Are we clear on this issue at this juncture?</li> <li>(8) MR. BROCK: Your Honor, I'd like to make sure I</li> <li>(9) understand the Court's ruling on this matter. We did</li> <li>(10) present the cases that said that the statements in the</li> <li>(11) reports could be admitted for the purposes of the truth</li> <li>(12) of the matter asserted therein, and I do want to make</li> <li>(13) sure I understand whether the Court is allowing the</li> </ul>
7) W B (2 9) m 0] 1] 2] ALSO 1 3] Erin M 4]	ashington, D.C. 20005-3502 02) 371-5700 sbarium@winston.com		<ul> <li>(6) problem at that point, then I will take this up again.</li> <li>(7) Are we clear on this issue at this juncture?</li> <li>(8) MR. BROCK: Your Honor, I'd like to make sure I</li> <li>(9) understand the Court's ruling on this matter. We did</li> <li>(10) present the cases that said that the statements in the</li> <li>(11) reports could be admitted for the purposes of the truth</li> <li>(12) of the matter asserted therein, and I do want to make</li> </ul>
7] W 8] (2: 99) m 0] 1] 2] ALSO 1 3] Erin M 4] 5]	ashington, D.C. 20005-3502 02) 371-5700 sbarium@winston.com		<ul> <li>(6) problem at that point, then I will take this up again.</li> <li>(7) Are we clear on this issue at this juncture?</li> <li>(8) MR. BROCK: Your Honor, I'd like to make sure I</li> <li>(9) understand the Court's ruling on this matter. We did</li> <li>(10) present the cases that said that the statements in the</li> <li>(11) reports could be admitted for the purposes of the truth</li> <li>(12) of the matter asserted therein, and I do want to make</li> <li>(13) sure I understand whether the Court is allowing the</li> <li>(14) reports of the experts, the designated portions of the</li> </ul>
7] W 8] (2) 99] m 9] 1] 2] ALSO I 2] ALSO I 3] Erin M 4] 5]	ashington, D.C. 20005-3502 02) 371-5700 sbarium@winston.com		<ul> <li>(6) problem at that point, then I will take this up again.</li> <li>(7) Are we clear on this issue at this juncture?</li> <li>(8) MR. BROCK: Your Honor, I'd like to make sure I</li> <li>(9) understand the Court's ruling on this matter. We did</li> <li>(10) present the cases that said that the statements in the</li> <li>(11) reports could be admitted for the purposes of the truth</li> <li>(12) of the matter asserted therein, and I do want to make</li> <li>(13) sure I understand whether the Court is allowing the</li> <li>(14) reports of the experts, the designated portions of the</li> <li>(15) report, to be introduced for that purpose.</li> </ul>
7] W B) (2 9) m 0] 1] 2] ALSO 1 3] Erin M 4] 5] 6] 7]	ashington, D.C. 20005-3502 02) 371-5700 sbarium@winston.com		<ul> <li>(6) problem at that point, then I will take this up again.</li> <li>(7) Are we clear on this issue at this juncture?</li> <li>(8) MR. BROCK: Your Honor, I'd like to make sure I</li> <li>(9) understand the Court's ruling on this matter. We did</li> <li>(10) present the cases that said that the statements in the</li> <li>(11) reports could be admitted for the purposes of the truth</li> <li>(12) of the matter asserted therein, and I do want to make</li> <li>(13) sure I understand whether the Court is allowing the</li> <li>(14) reports of the experts, the designated portions of the</li> <li>(15) report, to be introduced for that purpose.</li> <li>(16) JUDGE MCGUIRE: To the extent that they impeach</li> </ul>
7] W 8] (2 9] m 0] 1] 2] ALSO [ 3] Erin M 4] 5] 6] 7] 8]	ashington, D.C. 20005-3502 02) 371-5700 sbarium@winston.com		<ul> <li>(6) problem at that point, then I will take this up again.</li> <li>(7) Are we clear on this issue at this juncture?</li> <li>(8) MR. BROCK: Your Honor, I'd like to make sure I</li> <li>(9) understand the Court's ruling on this matter. We did</li> <li>(10) present the cases that said that the statements in the</li> <li>(11) reports could be admitted for the purposes of the truth</li> <li>(12) of the matter asserted therein, and I do want to make</li> <li>(13) sure I understand whether the Court is allowing the</li> <li>(14) reports of the experts, the designated portions of the</li> <li>(15) report, to be introduced for that purpose.</li> <li>(16) JUDGE MCGUIRE: To the extent that they impeach</li> <li>(17) only. Are we clear? I mean, you even said in your own</li> <li>(18) brief that you would not offer them for the truth of the</li> </ul>
77) W 18) (2) 19) m 11] 21 ALSO 1 31 Erin M 41 55 61 73 81 91	ashington, D.C. 20005-3502 02) 371-5700 sbarium@winston.com		<ul> <li>(6) problem at that point, then I will take this up again.</li> <li>(7) Are we clear on this issue at this juncture?</li> <li>(8) MR. BROCK: Your Honor, I'd like to make sure I</li> <li>(9) understand the Court's ruling on this matter. We did</li> <li>(10) present the cases that said that the statements in the</li> <li>(11) reports could be admitted for the purposes of the truth</li> <li>(12) of the matter asserted therein, and I do want to make</li> <li>(13) sure I understand whether the Court is allowing the</li> <li>(14) reports of the experts, the designated portions of the</li> <li>(15) report, to be introduced for that purpose.</li> <li>(16) JUDGE MCGUIRE: To the extent that they impeach</li> <li>(17) only. Are we clear? I mean, you even said in your own</li> </ul>
77) W (8) (2) (9) m (0) 11) 2) ALSO 1 3) Erin M 4) 5) 6) 6) 7) 8) 8) 9) 20]	ashington, D.C. 20005-3502 02) 371-5700 sbarium@winston.com		<ul> <li>(6) problem at that point, then I will take this up again.</li> <li>(7) Are we clear on this issue at this juncture?</li> <li>(8) MR. BROCK: Your Honor, I'd like to make sure I</li> <li>(9) understand the Court's ruling on this matter. We did</li> <li>(10) present the cases that said that the statements in the</li> <li>(11) reports could be admitted for the purposes of the truth</li> <li>(12) of the matter asserted therein, and I do want to make</li> <li>(13) sure I understand whether the Court is allowing the</li> <li>(14) reports of the experts, the designated portions of the</li> <li>(15) report, to be introduced for that purpose.</li> <li>(16) JUDGE MCGUIRE: To the extent that they impeach</li> <li>(17) only. Are we clear? I mean, you even said in your own</li> <li>(18) brief that you would not offer them for the truth of the</li> <li>(19) matter asserted but for purposes of impeachment.</li> <li>(20) MR. BROCK: I believe, Your Honor, that the</li> </ul>
7] W B) (2 9) m 1] 2] ALSO 1 3] Erin M 4] 5] 6] 7] 8] 9] 9] 1]	ashington, D.C. 20005-3502 02) 371-5700 sbarium@winston.com		<ul> <li>[6] problem at that point, then I will take this up again.</li> <li>[7] Are we clear on this issue at this juncture?</li> <li>[8] MR. BROCK: Your Honor, I'd like to make sure I</li> <li>[9] understand the Court's ruling on this matter. We did</li> <li>[10] present the cases that said that the statements in the</li> <li>[11] reports could be admitted for the purposes of the truth</li> <li>[12] of the matter asserted therein, and I do want to make</li> <li>[13] sure I understand whether the Court is allowing the</li> <li>[14] reports of the experts, the designated portions of the</li> <li>[15] JUDGE MCGUIRE: To the extent that they impeach</li> <li>[16] only Are we clear? I mean, you even said in your own</li> <li>[18] brief that you would not offer them for the truth of the</li> <li>[19] matter asserted but for purposes of impeachment.</li> <li>[20] MR. BROCK: I believe, Your Honor, that the</li> </ul>
77) W [6] (2) [9] m 10] 11] 12] ALSO J 13] Erln M 14] 15] 16] 16] 16] 17] 18] 19] 20] 21] 22]	ashington, D.C. 20005-3502 02) 371-5700 sbarium@winston.com		<ul> <li>[6] problem at that point, then I will take this up again.</li> <li>[7] Are we clear on this issue at this juncture?</li> <li>[8] MR. BROCK: Your Honor, I'd like to make sure I</li> <li>[9] understand the Court's ruling on this matter. We did</li> <li>[10] present the cases that said that the statements in the</li> <li>[11] reports could be admitted for the purposes of the truth</li> <li>[12] of the matter asserted therein, and I do want to make</li> <li>[13] sure I understand whether the Court is allowing the</li> <li>[14] reports of the experts, the designated portions of the</li> <li>[15] JUDGE MCGUIRE: To the extent that they impeach</li> <li>[16] only. Are we clear? I mean, you even said in your own</li> <li>[17] matter asserted but for purposes of impeachment.</li> <li>[20] MR. BROCK: I believe, Your Honor, that the</li> <li>[21] first section of our brief attributed the statements to</li> <li>[22] the respondent through the agency, and as such, the —</li> </ul>
[7] W [8] (2) [9] m [9] m [1] [1] ALSO [	ashington, D.C. 20005-3502 02) 371-5700 sbarium@winston.com		<ul> <li>[6] problem at that point, then I will take this up again.</li> <li>[7] Are we clear on this issue at this juncture?</li> <li>[8] MR. BROCK: Your Honor, I'd like to make sure I</li> <li>[9] understand the Court's ruling on this matter. We did</li> <li>[10] present the cases that said that the statements in the</li> <li>[11] reports could be admitted for the purposes of the truth</li> <li>[12] of the matter asserted therein, and I do want to make</li> <li>[13] sure I understand whether the Court is allowing the</li> <li>[14] reports of the experts, the designated portions of the</li> <li>[15] JUDGE MCGUIRE: To the extent that they impeach</li> <li>[16] only Are we clear? I mean, you even said in your own</li> <li>[17] matter asserted but for purposes of impeachment.</li> <li>[20] MR. BROCK: I believe, Your Honor, that the</li> <li>[21] first section of our brief attributed the statements to</li> </ul>

Page 5111 - Page 5114 (4)

٦

Min-U-Script®

For The Record, Inc. -- (301)870-8025

(s) (s)

Page 5115	Page 511
1) MR. BROCK: And the secondary argument was that	11 ruling, respondents always had the opportunity to use
a even if they were not admissible for that purpose, that	[2] the reports for impeachment purposes, and in fact, they
b) they could still be admitted for impeachment purposes.	[3] did take advantage of that opportunity in some of the
JUDGE MCGUIRE: Well, that's what I'm saying. I	[4] cross examination of the other experts, and as a result,
am not clear as to whether these statements could come	[5] I don't think that the Court should I would suggest,
n otherwise under 801(D)(2)(d) as an agent of a party,	[6] respectfully suggest, that the Court not open the door
7) but yet I will consider them for impeachment purposes.	n to them now introducing this information when the
B I have not made a determination as to whether they would	[9] witness doesn't have the opportunity to explain how that
n come in under an 801 type of question.	[9] testimony may or may not be relevant.
MR. BROCK: Okay.	JUDGE MCGUIRE: Well, at this juncture, you
JUDGE MCGUIRE: I mean, does that help clarify	[11] know, I have indicated that I will not put them in a
2) it?	position where they might be unduly harmed by this
MR. BROCK: Yes, thank you, Your Honor.	[13] ruling, so I will give them that opportunity. So, you
UDOF NOCUDE: Did you all want to add any	[14] can as well offer those statements by any expert from
5 comments to that?	[15] complaint counsel for the same purpose.
AND IS THE NE I don't think to	[16] Are we clear or are we not?
upor upor Upor Olem I don't think there's any	117 MR. SIBARIUM: Clear, Your Honor.
n JUDGE MCGUINE: Okay, 1 don't time there's any n urgency on the parties conferring and trying to get	[18] MR. KLEIN: Clear. The only point I would add,
these things offered, but obviously we should do it as	[19] Your Honor, is they did cite to a third case that was
of we can.	101 rout route, is mey did che to a third case that was
UD OD DUM I mean the only question Your	
1) MR. SIBARIUM: I guess the only question, roun 2) Honor, would be when we do our findings, our findings	[21] JUDGE MCGUIRE: I'm sorry, Mr. Klein, could you [22] step up to the microphone?
a for the trial, if it's — if the ruling is that it's	
a) after the trial, if it's — if the running is that it's a) in for impeachment, then it cannot be cited as an	[23] MH. KLEIN: The only thing I would add is they [24] did cite the Glendale case that they did not bring up
a firmative finding of fact. If the ruling is that it's	<sup>[24]</sup> due the Grendale case that they due not bring up [25] during the hearing, and to the extent the Court were to
Page 5116 (1) in for the truth, that's a different story. So,	Page 51
() In for the truth, that's a unretent story. 30, (2) obviously since we don't believe they should come in at	<ul> <li>[1] revisit the 801(D)(2) issue, we would like the</li> <li>[2] opportunity to respond to that case, because we don't</li> </ul>
[3] all, if they come in, our preference would be that they	
a) and it they come in our presence would be that diey (4) only come in for impeachment and not for the truth.	[3] believe it was characterized properly.
UDOF HOOLIDE, Wall again I haven't made the	[4] JUDGE MCGUIRE: Well, I'm not going to rule on
	[5] that at this time. You have had — you have both had
6) determination as to whether they should be coming in for	6 opportunity to file your briefs on this matter, and I
7) the truth of the matter. Is that an issue that the two	[7] don't think we need any other briefing.
is sides are apt to be able to come to terms on? It sounds	<sup>[B]</sup> MR. KLEIN: Very well, thank you.
19] like you're not, because	<sup>[9]</sup> MR. BROCK: Thank you, Your Honor.
MR. BROCK: Well, we're always willing to talk	[10] JUDGE MCGUIRE: Okay, is there anything else
n to the other side —	[11] then we need to take up?
JUDGE MCGUIRE: Well	[12] If not, ENH may call its next witness.
MR. BROCK: — and we could see whether we could	[13] MR. SIBARIUM: Your Honor, respondents call
14] resolve it. In all seriousness, we could —	[14] Dr. Mark Chassin.
JUDGE MCGUIRE: See if you can get it resolved.	[15] JUDGE MCGUIRE: All right, Doctor, please come
16] If you can't, then I will resolve it under the 801	[16] to the Bench, and you'll be sworn in by the court
17 issue, the 801 question.	[17] reporter.
	[18] Whereupon —
	[19] MARK R. CHASSIN, M.D.
19] would have, Your Honor, is that typically the materials	
<ul> <li>would have, Your Honor, is that typically the materials</li> <li>like this, when they are presented for impeachment</li> </ul>	[20] a witness, called for examination, having been first
<ul> <li>would have, Your Honor, is that typically the materials</li> <li>like this, when they are presented for impeachment</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>would have, Your Honor, is that typically the materials</li> <li>like this, when they are presented for impeachment</li> <li>purposes, are presented in a manner that would allow the</li> </ul>	[20] a witness, called for examination, having been first
	[20] a witness, called for examination, having been first [21] duly sworn, was examined and testified as follows:
<ul> <li>would have, Your Honor, is that typically the materials</li> <li>like this, when they are presented for impeachment</li> <li>purposes, are presented in a manner that would allow the</li> <li>witness to answer the questions. We are now through</li> </ul>	[20] a witness, called for examination, having been first         [21] duly sworn, was examined and testified as follows:         [22]         DIRECT EXAMINATION         [22]         DIRECT EXAMINATION

For The Record, Inc. -- (301)870-8025

Ż

Min-U-Script®

(5) Page 5115 - Page 5118